Sehmel Homestead Park Volunteer Vern Pavilion (10123 78" Ave NW, Gig Harbor, WA 98332)

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District

PO Box 425 — Gig Harbor, WA 98335
253-858-3400 — info@penmetparks.org

www.penmetparks.org

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: Monday, June 3, 2019, 6:15pm

Call to Order ___:

Commissioner Roll Call:

Present Excused Comment

Maryellen (Missy) Hill
Amanda Babich

Todd Iverson
Kurt Grimmer
Steve Nixon

ITEM 1
ITEM 2
ITEM 3

ITEM 4

4.c
ITEM5

ITEM 6

ITEM 7
ITEM 8
ITEM9

1|Page

Approval of Agenda
Citizen Comments (three minute time limit)

Presentations
3.a Executive Director Report (pages 3-4)
3.b  President’s Report

Consent Agenda
4.a  Approval of Meeting Minutes
5-20-19 Regular (pages 5-6)
4b  Approval of Vouchers
® $115,879.09 ¢ Reference numbers: V2019214- V2019243 (pages 7-8)
Approval of Consent Agenda

New Business

5.a PEG Grant Proposal: Travis Hand, Bat Houses (pages 9-15)
5b  New meeting schedule for City Hall location (pages 16-19)
5.c Certification of Match RCO-YAF SHP Lights (pages 20-27)
5.d Organizational Assessment report (pages 28-29)

Comments by Board/Subcommittee Reports
6.a Community Center

6.b  Marketing

6.c Fundraising

Next Board Meetings: Mon. June 17, 2019 (Study Session) & June 17, 2019 (Regular)

Executive Session: none

Adjournment __ :

Agenda 06-03-19



AGENDA POLICY

2|Page

No comments or discussion will be allowed on consent items.

Public comment will be allowed on each Regular Agenda Action Item. Each speaker will be
limited to a three (3) minute time limit and may only speak once with a total of 15 minutes per
side. Comments will be included as part of the official record of the meeting.

Citizen Comments: Citizens are afforded an opportunity at each regular and special meeting
of the Board of Park Commissioners to offer their comments to the Board. Citizens are limited
to a three (3) minute time limit and may only speak once during the Citizen Comment period
at each meeting. Comments will be included as part of the official record of the meeting.
Individuals requesting an item to be placed on the agenda must submit a request by 12 noon
on the Tuesday preceding the Monday meeting date.

Individuals wishing to submit materials or written testimony to the Board at the meeting must
provide ten (10) copies at least 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting.

Agenda 06-03-19



3|Page Agenda 06-03-19



4| Page Agenda 06-03-19



commissioners rresent: Scot Lray

Maryellen (Missy) Hill Billy Sehmel
Amanda Babich Beth Glein
Steve Nixon Laurel Kingsbury
Kurt Grimmer
Todd Iverson paft.

Glenn Akramoff
Citizens: Elaine Sorensen
Heath Heikkila Jessica Smiley
Jo Westbury
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:
ITEM 1 Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Grimmer made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Commissioner
Nixon. Agenda was approved with a 5-0 vote.

ITEM 2 Citizen Comments none

ITEM3 Presentations

3.a Executive Director Report

Glenn Akramoff brought attention to the staff report in the agenda, spoke about a collaboration
meeting with Tacoma Metropolitan Parks and the updated budget process. Brief discussion with
Commissioner regarding trail maps, RCO Youth Athletic Fund, and new Storywalk program.

3.b  Financial Report

Elaine Sorensen presented the a financial update for 2019.

3.¢c President’s Report

Commissioner Hill read the Proclamation for PenMet Parks® 15" Anniversary and was presented
with a plaque to commemorate. She announced next year is Sehmel Homestead Park’s 10" year.

ITEM 4 Consent Agenda

4.a  Approval of Meeting Minutes: 5-6-19 Study Session, 5-6-19 Regular

4b  Approval of Vouchers: = $340,550.28 ¢ Reference numbers: V2019188- V2019213

4.c  Approval of Consent Agenda

Commissioner Babich made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Grimmer
seconded the motion. After no discussion, the motion passed 5-0.

ITEM5 New Business

5.a  Senior Program

Glenn Akramoff presented a handout with a proposal for senior programs for the Commissioners
to discuss. After a discussion to clarify details, the Commissioners in consensus directed staff to
continue moving forward with the proposed plan.

1|Page Minutes 05-20-19

5|Page Agenda 06-03-19



6|Page

5b PEG Grant Proposal: Travis Hand, Bat Houses
Commissioner Hill opened discussion on the PEG application for bat houses. Commissioners
asked questions for clarity and the item was tabled to next meeting on 6/3/19.

ITEM6 Comments by Board/Subcommittee Reports

7.a Community Center (Nixon/Babich): Productive meeting with staff on 5/13/19 post the
Peninsula Advisory Council hearing.

7.b  Marketing (Grimmer): met on 5/17, discussed website progress

7.c  Fundraising (Hill): no report, meeting scheduling in progress by staff

ITEM7 Next Board Meeting: Monday, June 3, 2019: Open House (5-6pm) and Regular

ITEM 8 Executive Session: Commissioners went into an Executive Session for 45
minutes to consider the acquisition of real estate per RCW 42.30.110 and returned at 7:59pm into
regular session.

ITEM9 Adjournment
Commissioner Hill adjourned the meeting at 7:59pm.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON:

President Clerk
Submitted by: Jessica Smiley ©

2|Pag Minutes 05-20-19

)

Agenda 06-03-19



IR LR AT FTRT IS TV )

$o,0U4./0

5/20/19 V2019-230 Peninsula Metropolitan Park District $45,021.84
5/20/19 V2019-231 GIG HARBOR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $400.00
5120119 V2019-232 KITSAP SUN $400.00
5120419 V2019-233 DPI Print $1.200.14
5/20/19 V2019-234 Queen Bee Health + Wellness LLC $3,150.00
5/20/19 V2019-235 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPORATION $607.14
5/20/19 V2019-236 Heather Lantz $140.00
5/20/19 V2019-237 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION $324.25
5120119 V2019-238 Washington Tractor $58.23
5/20/19 V2019-239 PCRCD, LLC $71.50
5/20/19 V2019-240 PURDY TOPSOIL & GRAVEL $2,421.18
5/20/19 V2019-241 Knight Safe & Lock $953.55
5/20/19 V2019-242 Sarco Supply $448.56
5/20/19 V2019-243 Pacific Mobile Structures $3,727.95
Payment Count: 30 Total Amount: 115.87

May 20, 2019 1:09 PM

7|Page

Agenda 06-03-19



Payment Count: 30
Payment Total: $115,879.09

e Tl =1 My —— e e = = =

i, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered or labor performed
as decribed herein, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation, and that | am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim.

Date Authorized District Official Signature Date
A 5]
Authorized District Official Sigﬁ'éture Date Authorized District Official Signature Date
Authorized District Official Signature Date Authorized District Official Signature Date
Authorized District Official Signature Date Authorized District Official Signature Date
INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE: PC Finance Department Use Only

Submit signed Transmittal To Pierce Counly Finance Department

FAX: EMAIL: Authorization Recieved on
253-798-6699 PCACCOUNTSPAYABLE@co. pierce. wa.us

Batch Verified by

May 20, 2012 1:09 PM 2 of 2

8|Page Agenda 06-03-19



Date: June 3, 2019

Subject: Resolution 2019-005, the Travis Hand and Boy Scouts’ PEG application for
Constructing Bat Houses

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Commission review Resolution 2019-005 and Travis Hand’s application for
constructing bat houses.
Background/Analysis
Staff received and reviewed the following PEG application with additional details attached:
e Upto $300 — Travis Hand, Boy Scouts of America, construction of bat houses.

The PEG program for 2019 currently contains $8,500 available for matching grants after reductions for
approved grants. There is sufficient funding in the PEG program to fund this application.

This project will:

+ Construct approximately five bat houses to be installed at Hales Pass, along the trail, and at the
Montessori School location on Myers Lane.

The balance remaining in the 2019 PEG grant program should the Board approve these projects will be
$8.200.

The PEG Program involves reimbursement grants, whereby grantees acquire materials and then submit
receipts to the District for reimbursement along with documentation of match. Provisions in the grant
program allow for PenMet purchasing authority to be used for acquiring materials that meet the
specifications of the grant application. These purchases also require documentation of grant match.

Policy Implications/Support

9|Page Agenda 06-03-19



Organization: Boy Scouts of America Troop 212

Contact Person: Travis Hand

Mailing Address: 1815 Clorindi Circle NW 98335

Email Address: travishand02@gmail.com
Day Phone: 253-432-0371 Eve Phone:
Cell Phone
Project Description Total
Briefly Describe Project and Distinct Elements of Project Project Cost

Overview: {The Boy Scouts) will consfruct 4-5 bat houses to be hung in two separate locations, two-three at Hale’s passage | —ccooeoeeeo-
and 2 at the new Montessori location

Donated Materials, Services, Labor, Cash (Total 5 4) NA

Purchased Materials, Equipment, Rentals (Total 5.5): Expenditures: §  261.84  less Cash Donations: $ NA 261 84
(Total 5.6) Project Total: 261 .84
(Up to 50% of Project Total; Cannot exceed Donation Value (5.4}, or Purchased Portion (5.5) of Project Total)y  Grant Funds Requested: 261 84
0,
(For reimbursement submissions only, provide details in Question 5) 5%50% or ﬁ 100% Reimbursement Requested: 1190:40
Year Grant Program History Project Amount Amount
: : : Total Reguested Received
Project (List past grant program applications and/or grants received)
NA
Grant Payee Information (List organization or person grant check should be paid to)
Grant Check Payee Travis Hand
Mailing Address: 1815 Clorindi Circle NW 98335
Email Address: travishand02@gmail.com
Day Phone: 253-432-0371 Eve Phone:  253-432-0371
Cell Phone 253-432-0371
Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 1 of 5 Updated 180716

10| Page Agenda 06-03-19



Please respond to the following questions or attach your responses to this application form (if necessary).

Project Name: _Bat Houses Project Total:
1. Project(s) Information
a. Describe the project fully, and explain what this project will accomplish for the community

{This will be the basis of the narrative for Final Report and subsequent media releases).

1. This project is designed to create a set of bat houses for two different locations, one at Hale’s
Pass Park and one at the new Montessori preschool. A group of boy scouts and | will cut the
pieces and assemble most of the bat houses at my house, and the final bat house will be in easy
to assemble pieces for demonstration purposes. After the bat houses are completely assembled
and painted accordingly, we will hang them up on the trees for the bats to make their home. The
bat houses themselves don’t do much except give a home for the bats, however the bats almost
completely remove pesky insects, and some bats can even help pollinate plants.

b. What is the location and ownership of the site? (owner must give final approval of completed project)
Hale’s Pass Park, 3507 RAY NASH DR NW and Montessori School, Myers Lane.
3 Who will be responsible for the project management and any sub-elements of the project?

| will manage the project, and all sub-elements as well (this project is fairly small so there
is a very limited amount of sub-elements).

d. Contact the appropriate permitting agency (City or County) to determine project requirements for:
(provide documentation from the agency, especially if the answer is “none” or “N/A”)

Permitting?
none
Engineering?
There will be no engineering.
e What will you require from PenMet Parks to start and complete the project?

Nothing, aside from this grant to purchase supplies necessary, such as paint and plywood.

f. Does the project meet ADA requirements? (explain all answers, especially if “no” or “N/A”)
NA
g. Will there be any public access or use restrictions?
NA
h. How will community volunteers participate and how were they involved in the selection of this project?

This project is an Eagle Scout Project, so likely only the Boy Scouts and possibly parents
of said scouts will participate. Also, the preschoolers at the Montessori school are welcome to
help.

I. List other organizations involved in the project.

The Boy Scouts of America & Montessori School staff

2. Ongoing Maintenance
a. What are the on-going maintenance requirements of this project?

The next maintenance will mostly be a replacement of the bat houses, because it is very
difficult to replace a single component without altering the bat’'s connection to it; in other words
building new bat houses is the logical option when they are no longer viable for the bats.
However if the paint wears thin then it might be suitable to replace that aspect.

b. Who will perform the maintenance, and what will be your on-going contribution to this maintenance?

When there is maintenance needed, | will do my best to help clean them up.

Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 2 of 5 Updated 180716

11| Page Agenda 06-03-19



Other Issues

a. Provide a location map, site map, and any other pertinent drawings for the project
(Include “As Built” drawings with Final Report)
The bat houses will be hung in locations decided when we arrive to set them up at the sight
b. Provide documentation of property owner pre-approval.
Confirmed by Mr. Guenther
c. Provide documentation that significant user groups have been consulted.
Confirmed by Mr. Guenther
d. Are there any other conditional funds involved in this project such as state or federal grant funds?
none
e, For recreation projects, describe the on-going plan for this recreation activity and provide a budget
projection for at least 3 years?
i. This project is not recreational.
4. Workplan
Listin chronological order the major, but specific, steps or key activities you will take to complete your project.
Next to the activity, identify who will be responsible, and list the date (month/year) you estimate it will be
completed.
Actlivity Responsible Completion Date
Person/Group
| will purchase the materials required to build the bat houses with | BSA June 20th
the grant.
Boy Scouts meet at my house to begin construction of bat BSA June 20th
houses.
Boy Scouts will then carpool over to one of the two sites and BSA June 20th
begin 1o set up the bat houses.
After completion of the first site, we will head over to the second BSA June 20th
site to finish setting them up.
The bat houses will be finished and available for the bats. BSA June 20th
Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 3 of 5 Updated 180716
12| Page Agenda 06-03-19




. Project Budget

L g5 dla b 11} ox

Description of [tem Source for Cost Quantity Unit Cost Donated Ygur TotaTLCost
(Vendor) Cash & Cash (Mp+<)
Labor Expended
Sanded Plywood (FSC Home Depot 2 boards 12.94 NA NA 25.88

Certified) (Common: 15/32 in.
x 4 ft. x 8 ft.; Actual: 0.451 in.
X 48 in. x 96 in.) ($67 10),

Boxes of #14 x 2-1/2 Phillips Home Depot 2 boxes 8.38 NA NA 16.76
SCrews
1 qt. Water-Based Black Walnut Home Depot 2 buckets 17.47 NA NA 34.94

Infrared Reflective Wood Stain

1 gal #780F-6 Dark Granite Semi- Home Depot 1 bucket 35.98 NA NA 3598
Gloss Enamel Alkyd
Interior/Exterior Paint

1 gal. High Performance Protective Home Depot 2 buckets 28.98 NA NA 57.96
Enamel Gloss Black Oil-Based
Interior/Exterior Paint

Lifetime Ultra 10.1 oz. Clear Home Depot 4 tubes 3,27 NA NA 13.08
Acrylic Latex Caulk
1in. x3in. x 8 ft. Select Kiln-Dried Home Depot 1 board 10.11 NA NA 10.11

Square Edge Whitewood
Board(10.11)

*Cash Donations : NA NA NA NA NA NA
261.84
TOTALS:
50% of Project Total
*Grant Amount Requested: Least of Col. 4 or 100% of
5 or 50% Col. 6 column 6
Previous Reimbursement NA

Reimbursement Amount
Requested: _N 50% or
_Y 100%

* Grant request cannot exceed Column 4 or Column 5 total or 50% of Column 6 total.
** Record donated cash as a positive donation in column 4 and a negative (used to purchase materials) in column 5.
Include cash donation amount in project total, column 6. See example below.

Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 4 of 5 Updated 180716

13| Page Agenda 06-03-19



6. Donation Pledged/Secured Form (please photocopy if additional space is needed).

The individuals, businesses, or organizations listed below commit to donate the following items to the
Community Matching Grant Project.

Person or Waiver # of Hours
Type of work or materials Group Signed Date ($26.72/hr) | $ value
NA ->
0

Total value of match secured this page (should match column54)$__

The signatory declares that the information provided in this application is accurate and complete to the best of their
ability, that s/he is the representative of the applicant organization and will assure that any funds received as a
result of this application are used only for the purposes set forth herein; that a majority of the members of the

organization suppaort this project.

Signature of Project Coordinator Date

Park Enhancement Grant Program — APPLICATION — Page 5 of 5 Updated 180716

14| Page Agenda 06-03-19



Provide park and recreation opportunities for our constituents through
partnerships,

Develop and maintain high quality facilities,

Prudently manage District funds by maximizing the use of tax revenues by using
other resources such as...volunteers; and

WHEREAS, the Board included the Park Enhancement Grant (PEG) Program in the
Capital Improvement Program as part of the adopted 2019 Annual Budget; and

WHEREAS, the PEG Program Process and Procedures were approved by the Board in
May, 2007, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park
District (PenMet Parks) to award a 2019 PEG Grant to:

+ Travis Hand and Boy Scout Troop #212, to fund the construction of bat houses
for Hales Pass Park and a pre-school site in an amount not to exceed $300.

The foregoing resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District held on June 3, 2019.

President

Clerk Attest
Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Commission

Resolution R2019-005

15| Page Agenda 06-03-19



e B

Subject: New meeting schedule for City Hall location

Backsround/Analvsis

The district has been using the Sehmel Homestead Park Pavilion for board meetings twice a
month. There are challenges to the space including temperature, set-up time, and availability
during the busy season. The Board and PenMet Executive proposed the idea of using the
Chamber Meeting Room of Gig Harbor City Hall. The Administrative Assistant contacted the
City of Gig Harbor and they have offered to host meetings at their facility for PenMet Parks,
with some limitations and some accommodations.

The City Hall Chamber Meeting Area would be well-suited to host PenMet Parks meeting. The
audiovisual equipment is built in, so set-up time is reduced for staff. There is plenty of
comfortable seating for all citizens and a separate seating area for staff. It would enhance the
professional atmosphere of the meetings.

Park Board meetings happening at a park owned and managed by the District would be an aspect
that would be lost. Also staff will incur extra driving time and need to be well-prepared since we
will not have access to the PenMet office during meetings.

The City of Gig Harbor has limited availability, so special meetings may still be scheduled at the
Sehmel Homestead Park Pavilion.

It will be important to communicate this change in location to citizens well in advance to ensure
public participation at meetings continues.

Timeline and Funding
The fees for reserving the Chamber Meeting Area at Gig Harbor City Hall:

e 5150 per meeting (this fee has been waived by the Gig Harbor Mayor for PenMet Parks)
e  $70/hour for a minimum of 3 hours for custodial staff (not waived, required)
Availability of the Chamber Meeting Area for PenMet Parks Board Meetings:

¢ Tuesdays, 6:00-9:00pm (1% and 3" Tuesdays)

Reorommendatian

16 |Page Agenda 06-03-19



R2006-003
(Adopted 3/20/08)

R2004-04
(Adopted 6/14/04)

Policy: Board of Park Commissioners
(Approved by the PenMet Parks Board of Commissioners)

Purpose:  The Peninsula Metropolitan Park District (PenMet Parks) is accountable to
its citizens for its use of public dollars. The limited financial resources of
PenMet Parks must be wisely used to ensure adequate funding to support
the services, public facilities, and infrastructure necessary to meet the
community’s present and future needs.

17 | Page Agenda 06-03-19



D. Removal of Officers
The Board may remove an officer from his or her position if, after
reasonable prior notice to all Board members of the alleged reasons
the officer should be removed from office, the Board by a majority
vote determines the removal of the officer is in PenMet Parks’ best
interest. Although a Board member may be removed as an officer,
that Board member may not be removed from the Board.

E. Minutes
The Clerk or his/her designee shall take minutes of all Board
meetings.

Section 5. Fiscal Year
PenMet Parks fiscal year is from January 1 to December 31.

Section 6. Meetings
Board meetinas shall be conducted as follows:

18| Page Agenda 06-03-19



WHEREAS, the PenMet Parks Board of Park Commissioners considers it sound business
practice to review policies annually and amend them as necessary; and

WHEREAS, the PenMet Parks Board of Park Commissioners met and reviewed a draft of the
revisions to the Board Policy and procedure for its meetings; NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the PenMet Parks to adopt the revised Board
Policy attached to this resolution (page 5, section 6.B.

The foregoing resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of Board of Park Commissioners of
the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District held on June 3, 2019.

President

Clerk Attest
Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Commission

19| Page Agenda 06-03-19



From: Eric Guenther, Facilities & Special Projects Manager
Date: June 3, 2019

Subject: Approve Certification of Match for the Washington State Recreation and
Conservation Office (RCO) for Grant Funding Assistance

Background/Analysis

PenMet submitted an RCO grant application for funding from the Youth Athletic Facilities

(Y AF) category for SHP Turf Lights for $350,000. The grant amount of $350,000 represents the
maximum award for the YAF category and almost half of the estimated $723,000 project cost.
The project details and estimates are included in the attached application materials.

The grants require matching money from the sponsor equal to at least match the grant amounts.

The following is a chronology of the RCO grant process:

Comprehensive Plan was completed by March 1, 2018.

Completed grant applications were submitted by May 1, 2018.

Authorizing Resolution submitted by May 31, 2018. (May 21, 2018)

Technical review May 23, 2018.

Project presentations and evaluations August 2018.

The RCO met in October 2018 to rank the projects, and published the ranked list after

that, providing a sense of whether the project would be funded or not.

¢ The State Legislature met in early 2019, approving $12M for the YAF category,
essentially funding the entire list of projects including 18-1932.

e Once Certification of Match is approved (June 3, 2019), planning (including public
meetings) and permitting can continue.

¢ The RCO will negotiate contracts for the funded projects in August 2019.

e Construction can begin after that.

The actual funding allocation, plus design and construction contracts will be back for Board
approval.

Sehmel Homestead Park was constructed (2005-2010) under a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) as
the property was zoned Rural-10 and park development required a CUP in R-10. During the late
1990°s and early 2000°s, when the community began considering a multi-use community park
for the Sehmel homestead, the desire for not lighting ball fields was expressed, and ultimately

20| Page Agenda 06-03-19



included in the CUP. At that time grass fields were the norm and usually under renovation
during the winter. Also field lighting systems were very basic, spilling light in all directions.

By the time the park was actually constructed, synthetic turf was shown to be a more reliable and
cost effective option for fields, allowing year-round playability. Furthermore, lighting systems
are significantly more technologically sophisticated, focusing light on the playing fields and not
allowing light to escape either horizontally or vertically.

In 2012, the park was rezoned to Park & Recreation and the CUP was relinquished, along with
the restriction for lighting the fields. Community use of fields has increased with population
growth, youth recreation interest growth, new sports like lacrosse, and more. The primary
provider of fields for the community, the school district, has seen similar growth, and where
community groups used to be able to use school fields around 5 or 5:30pm, often now the time is
7pm, later, or not at all. Meanwhile, SHP’s $600,000 soccer field sits unused from November
into March on weeknights.

Numerous community groups have requested that PenMet Parks consider providing lights on the
SHP turf field to address the growing field conflicts during the winter and to make better use of
this community asset. The hours of operation are expected to be similar to the summer hours
when the sun sets around 9pm. There will be public meetings to enable all voices on the matter.

The following is a chronology of the grant processes, public meetings, design and construction:
e May-2018 Submitted RCO Grant (350k of $723K)
e Nov-2018 Submitted Approved RCO Certification of Match
e Feb-2019 Submitted U.S. Soccer Foundation Safe Places to Play Grant ($25K)
e Apr-2019 Notice U.S. Soccer Foundation Safe Places to Play Grant not funded
s Apr-2019 Received RCO notice that grant request funded
e May-2019 Submit Approved RCO Certification of Match
¢ Jun-2019 Public Meeting with notification process
¢ Jun-2019 Finalize Design and Project Schedule
e Jul-2019 Complete Planning & Permits for Parking and Field Lights
¢  Aug-2019 Permit Approval

e  Aug-2019 Bid Parking Lighting (Field lighting purchased through King County
Directors Association (KCDA) a purchasing cooperative)

e  Sep-2019 Begin Parking Lighting

e Sep-2019 Complete wire conduit runs & Electrical preparation
¢ Oct-2019 Delivery and installation of lights

e Oct-2019 Complete Project (estimate)

Recommendation

Staff requests that the Commission approve a motion ( I move...) to authorize staff to sign the
Certification of Applicant Match for RCO Project #18-1932 in the Youth Athletic Facilities
category to add lighting at the Sehmel Homestead Park turf field.

21| Page Agenda 06-03-19



Policv Implications/Support

1. The District has adopted goals including:

= Developing and Maintaining High Quality Facilities: To build and maintain high quality
facilities consistent with community planning.

= District Funds: To maximize the use of tax revenues by using other resources such as
grants, user fees, and volunteers.

2. At their regular meeting on February 20, 2018 the Board of Park Commissioners adopted
Resolution 2018-004 Adopting the 2018 PenMet Parks Comprehensive Park, Recreation and
Open Space Plan which included a Capital Facilities Plan identifying Lighting Additional
Fields (SHP Turf), and Peninsula Gardens Development including a Playground and

Snravnark.

22| Page Agenda 06-03-19



23| Page Agenda 06-03-19



24| Page Agenda 06-03-19



25| Page Agenda 06-03-19



26| Page Agenda 06-03-19



27 |Page

Certification of Applicant Match

Craarization Name PenMet Parks (Peninsula Metropolitan Park District)
Sehmel Homestead Park Turf Lights
18-1932

Project Name

Project Number

The sources and amounts of our matching share will be:

Source of Match Amount

Local Appropriation $373,000

Total | §$373,000

As the authorized financial representative for the above identified organization,
| hereby certify that the sponsor matching resources are available for the project
referenced above. | further acknowledge that our organization is responsible for
supporting all non-cash commitments and donations should they not materialize.

Signature

Printed Name =l@IN€ Sorensen

rite FiNance & Human Resources Manager
Date 2/20/19

Certification of Applicant Match Form 1/24/2014

Agenda 06-03-19



L LUL. LI ARLALIULL, LTHCLILIL LAVLULLY U LALGG UL

Date: June 3, 2019

Subject: Presentation of Operational Assessment

Background/Analysis

A part of the Interim Executive Director’s workplan was to provide an operational assessment of
the district operations. This includes evaluating the workplace culture, the operating structure,
work processes, utilization and function of systems and external forces on the operation. A
problem statement was developed:

Problem Statement:

The PenMet Parks District has been focused on building basic operations and functions as a
Parks District in its first 15 years. The emphasis on providing direct services has created a
lacking in sustainable structure, systems, processes and work planning. This has led to
inconsistent decision making and inhibited the growth of services and the district as ¢ whole.

The results of the assessment were the creation of a gap analysis and recommendations on how
to improve the district’s operations both short and long term. The short term is by the end of
2019 with the long term being 2020 and beyond. The focus of staff and Commission members in
the district’s formative years has been to provide “gap” services and not compete with other
service providers in the region. In addition, they have been committed to remain fiscally
conservative and to take every opportunity to purchase raw land for development into future
parks sites. The needs of the community are rapidly leading to an increase in expectations of the
PenMet Parks District. Recent leadership transitions and the region’s increased need for park and
recreation services create a unique opportunity to re-evaluate and implement necessary changes.

A shift from a “gap” focused organization to one that leads the region in parks and recreation
services will require a strategic approach that is supported by a solid organization foundation.
The assessment recommendations will have an emphasis on staff development, formalizing of
process and updating and providing reliable systems to successfully fulfill the mission of PenMet
Parks well into the future.

Timeline and Funding

Implementation of the recommendations will have varied costs. The long-term recommendations
will be evaluated during the the budget process. If approved they will become a part of the 2020
workplan for staft and the future Executive Director. The costs of the short-term
recommendation will be provided at the meeting. They will be itemized, and the Commission
will be able to provide specific direction on each task.

28| Page Agenda 06-03-19



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners provide the Interim Executive Director
direction on what they wish to implement short term, long term or not at all. Implications of
execution of the recommendations will be provided within the presentation of the report.

Policy Implications/Support

1. The cost of the district implementing the recommendations on 2019 budget as well as the
2020 budgets.

2. The positive impacts on quality of service provided to the community.

3. The effective growth of PenMet Parks to meet its mission, commitments, and community
needs and expectations.

4. The effectiveness and efficiency of providing services.

5. The recruitment and retention of professional staff.

29| Page Agenda 06-03-19



